

#### GLEN EIRA COMMUNITY GRANTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

#### MINUTES

#### Thursday 20 July 2023 Via Teams

#### The Community Grants Advisory Committee meeting commenced at 10.04am.

#### Present:

Councillors:	Cr Sam Parasol (Chair) Cr Sue Pennicuik	Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member
Council Staff:	Sharon Sykes Ros Porter	Manager Community Development Acting Coordinator Community Strengthening
Apologies:		
Councillors:	Cr Li Zhang	Glen Eira Councillor Committee Member
Council Staff:	Mark Saunders	Director Community Wellbeing

#### 1 Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country

#### 2 Declaration of Conflicts of Interest

There were no Conflict of Interests declared at the meeting.

#### 3 Action Items Update from last committee Meeting 26 June

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
Review of Community Grants Policy	Officers will develop a draft Community Grants Policy which will be presented to Council for endorsement following Governance and Risk Committee feedback.	Draft Community Grants Policy was presented to the Governance and Risk Committee on 25 May and is scheduled to be presented for Council endorsement in September 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Youth Excellence Grant - Augustas Buividas	The Committee recommends that Council funds Augustas Buividas a Youth Excellence Grant of \$1,200 to assist with his participation in 2023 Optimist Sailing World Championship in Spain.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Shae Elms	Active

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
Facility Hire Grant - Ajax Junior Football Club	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$148 to Ajax Junior Football Club to run a <i>Play On</i> session at the Caulfield Park Pavilion on 4 May 2023.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - Scope (Aust) Ltd	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$4,329 for Scope (Aust) Ltd to run a weekly Socialising through Dance and Movement program in the Packer Park Function Room from July 2023 to June 2024.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - Glen Eira City Choir	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$1,561 for the Glen Eira City Choir to hold its Songs of the World rehearsal and Concert in the Auditorium on 27 and 28 October 2023.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - Victorian Association of Jewish Ex Servicemen and Women	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$1,655 for the Victorian Association of Jewish Ex Servicemen and Women to hold its ANZAC service in the Auditorium on 28 April 2024.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - Kenya Community Victoria	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$1,100 for Kenya Community Victoria to hold its Tamaduni Night event activities in the Caulfield Cup Room on 5 August 2023.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$7,437 to the Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre to run weekly English language classes in the Boyd Rooms at Carnegie Library on Tuesdays and Wednesdays in Term 3 2023, Wednesdays in Term 2 2024 and Thursdays in Terms 1 and 2 2024.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
Facility Hire Grant - U3A Bentleigh	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$7,500 to U3A Bentleigh to hire room 84 at Moorleigh Community Village from July to December 2023.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active

Title/Item	Action	Update	Responsible Officer	Active/ Closed
Small Grant – Compass Community Care Inc.	The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$975 for Compass Community Care Inc. to provide counselling services to people suffering from stress and anxiety.	Committee minutes scheduled for adoption at Ordinary Council meeting on 25 July 2023.	Ros Porter	Active
23/24 Annual Community Grants Applications	The Committee assessed and made recommendations related to 114 Annual Community Grants.	Recommendations will be provided at the Assembly of Councillors on 1 August 2023 and presented at the Council Meeting on 5 September 2023.	Ros Porter	Active

#### 4 Summary of meeting minutes from previous meeting

The previous Community Grants Advisory Committee meeting on 26 June 2023 made recommendations to Council on one Youth Excellence Grant application, seven Facility Hire Grant applications, one Small Grant application and 114 Annual Community Grants applications. The Youth Excellence, Facility Hire and Small Grants recommendations are scheduled to be presented to Council at the Ordinary Council Meeting on 25 July 2023. The Annual Community Grant recommendations will be presented to Council on 5 September 2023.

#### 5 Items for Discussion:

#### 5.1 Variation 2022-2023 Community Grant

#### 5.1.1 Murrumbeena Village Traders Association CGP 2223 - 0078

Council provided a community grant of \$9,920 to the Murrumbeena Village Traders Association to deliver A Starry Night in Murrumbeena Village. This supports local traders and residents by running a festive event where people come together to celebrate the year and connect with each other.

A Starry Night in Murrumbeena includes the annual lighting of the palm tree outside the Murrumbeena Train Station. The original budget included \$3,000 to hire a cherry picker to fix the lights, which was then not required.

The Association requests a variation to extend the grant to 31 December 2023 to use unspent funds of \$3,000 to improve the streetscape by painting some of the roller doors of shops and putting in planter boxes to be maintained by a team of local residents who want to create a community herb garden. These improvements will be in consultation with Council's City Futures Department. The improvement to the streetscape would align with Council's aim to beautify the Murrumbeena Village Activity Centre.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to the Murrumbeena Village Traders Association to expend \$3,000 of grant funds towards improvements to the streetscape of the Murrumbeena Village Activity Centre to 31 December 2023.

#### 5.1.2 Australian Friends of Rambam CGP 2223 - 0078

Council provided a community grant of \$2,500 to Australian Friends of Rambam to deliver a Meet the Experts program where medical hospital experts from Israel and Australia met and shared knowledge and information in medical and health areas that benefit the community. Four seminars were planned.

The group requests a variation to extend the grant to 30 November 2023 to host the remainder of the seminars and to decrease the number of seminars to three as they have incurred an additional cost by broadcasting this event as well as running it on a face-to-face basis. This hybrid format increases the cost of each event.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council approves a variation to the Australian Friends of Rambam to extend the project end date to 30 November 2023 and to expend \$1,670 of grant funds on the remaining seminars.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.2 Youth Excellence Grants

*The Youth Excellence Grants Program* aims to support young people to achieve excellence in creative and performing arts, education, leadership, and sport. Three applications have been submitted since the last Committee Meeting.

#### **5.2.1 James French** YEG 003 - 2023

James applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 7 May under the sport category for the international level funding of \$1,200 to support his attendance at World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships in Nottingham, England on 2 July 2023.

James is a resident of Elsternwick and started Ultimate Frisbee at High School where he represented McKinnon Secondary College at the 2017 and 2018 Victorian Ultimate High School Championships. James has played for the Victorian Under 18's and Under 22's sides, as well as the Australian Under 20's side. In April 2023, James played for the Ellipsis Ultimate team, which was placed first in division one at the Australian National Championships. James has been selected as one of twenty players in the Australian Under 24-Open Ultimate team to play at the World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships.

James plans to use the grant contribution for costs associated with World Flying Disc Federation player fees including insurance and pre-tour training when in Nottingham, England.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sport category.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds James French a Youth Excellence Grant of \$1,200 to assist with his participation in World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships in Nottingham, England.

#### 5.2.2 Luke Blesser YEG 005 - 2023

Luke applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 3 May under the Sport category for the international level funding of \$1,200 to support his attendance at World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships in Nottingham, England on 2 July 2023.

Luke is a resident of Elsternwick and was a member of the RMIT Redbacks from 2019-2022. Luke currently plays with Ellipsis, a division one side that placed first at this year's Australian National Championships in April 2023. Luke has been selected as one of twenty players in the Australian Under 24-Open Ultimate team to play at the World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships.

Luke plans to use the grant contribution for costs associated with uniforms, World Flying Disc Federation player fees and pre-event training camps when in Nottingham, England.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sport category.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds Luke Blesser a Youth Excellence Grant of \$1,200 to assist with his participation in World Flying Disc Federation 2023 World Under-24 Ultimate Championships in Nottingham, England.

> Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.2.3 Harshit Kohli YEG 015 - 2023

Harshit applied for a Youth Excellence Grant on 22 May under the Sport category for the National level funding of \$600 to support his attendance at the 2023 Australian Youth Ultimate Flying Disk Championships in Beenleigh, Queensland on 30 June 2023.

Harshit is a resident of Carnegie and a member of Melbourne High School's Flying Disk team, which was placed second in their interschool tournament in 2022. In 2023 Ultimate Victoria attended Melbourne High School to scout talent for the Ultimate Victoria State Under 18's team and selected Harshit as one of four pupils to join the team. The Victoria State Under 18's team will represent Victoria at the 2023 Australian Youth Ultimate Flying Disk Championships.

Harshit plans to use the grant contribution for costs associated with tournament, travel and training camp fees when in Beenleigh, Queensland.

This application aligns with the Youth Excellence Grants Program Guidelines Sport category.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds Harshit Kohli a Youth Excellence Grant of \$600 to assist with his participation in 2023 Australian Youth Ultimate Flying Disk Championships in Beenleigh, Queensland.

#### 5.3 Facility Hire Grant Program applications

### 5.3.1 The Club of Bard Song "The Southern Cross" FH 23 – 082

The Club of Bard Song "The Southern Cross" submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 16 May 2023 to hire the Town Hall Theatrette for four evenings (17 September 2023, 19 November 2023, 18 February 2024 and 21 April 2024) at a cost of \$1,310 for the group's musical concerts for the Russian community of Glen Eira.

The project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to strengthen community connections, encourage cultural expression and participation in arts activities.

#### Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$1,310 for the Club of Bard Song "The Southern Cross" to hold its concerts in the Theatrette on 17 September 2023, 19 November 2023, 18 February 2024 and 21 April 2024.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

### 5.3.2 Musculoskeletal Australia FH 23 - 086

Musculoskeletal Australia submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 13 June 2023 to hire the Auditorium for Rattle Ya' Bones Day, an annual National Day of Awareness for muscle, bone and joint conditions, on 31 October 2023 at a cost \$507.

The project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to encourage community initiatives that respond to community need, to contribute to community wellbeing and to deliver meaningful social impact.

#### Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$507 for Musculoskeletal Australia to hold its National Day of Awareness in the Auditorium on 31 October 2023.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol Seconded: Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

### 5.3.3 Integral Yoga Centre of Melbourne Inc. FH 23 - 083

Integral Yoga Centre of Melbourne Inc. submitted a Facility Hire Grant application on 1 June 2023 to hire the Murrumbeena Park Community Room for its Yoga for Every Body classes which run five times a week: one class on Monday and Wednesday mornings, two classes on Monday evening and one on Tuesday evening from 1 June 2023 to 30 December 2023 at a cost \$7,156.

The project aligns with the aims of the Facility Hire Grant program to encourage community initiatives that respond to community need, to contribute to community wellbeing and to deliver meaningful social impact.

#### Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Facility Hire Grant of \$7,156 for Integral Yoga Centre of Melbourne Inc. to hold its five weekly Yoga for Every Body classes at the Murrumbeena Park Community Room from 1 June to 30 December 2023.

#### 5.4 Small Grants Program applications

#### 5.4.1 LIDER School SGP 2223 - 031

The LIDER School submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 31 May 2023 to hold a grandparents' day at the school on 17 September 2023. LIDER is a community not-for-profit organisation that delivers a Russian Sunday School providing education to children from the former Soviet Union. The project will engage grandparents in activities to unite and strengthen their bonds with their grandchildren.

This event aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to encourage community connectedness. Part-funding is recommended for \$750 for project materials (i.e. plants and art materials). Funding is not recommended for facility hire (\$250) as the venue is based outside of Glen Eira in Hughesdale.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$750 for the LIDER School to purchase art and garden materials for its grandparents' day event on 17 September 2023.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.2 Jewish Library of Australia Limited SGP 2223 - 049

The Jewish Library of Australia submitted a Small Grant application of \$900 on 5 June 2023 for its spatial transformation project to support a technology upgrade to meet the changing needs of the library space. The grant will be used to purchase a heavy-duty mobile TV stand.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to support cultural inclusion and arts and cultural activities.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$900 for the Jewish Library of Australia to upgrade its technology to meet the changing needs of the library space.

Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.3 Caulfield Lacrosse Club Inc. SGP 2223 - 051

The Caulfield Lacrosse Club submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 2 June 2023 to replace its refrigerator which has recently been "tested and tagged" and deemed unsafe. A new safe commercial refrigerator would meet Food Act temperature requirements and has reduced running costs and environmentally friendly components. The Club is dependent on the refrigerator for canteen and bar sales which generate 90 per cent of the funds required to pay the sports club's running costs, including rent, utilities and equipment. The Caulfield Cricket Club will also benefit from this purchase in the summer season.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to respond quickly to urgent needs of community groups and to support sport and recreation.

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 for Caulfield Lacrosse Club to replace its refrigerator to meet environmental and safety standards and in turn support the tools required for their fundraising.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.4 Bentleigh United Cobras Football (Soccer) Club SGP 2223 - 045

The Bentleigh United Cobras Football (Soccer) Club submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 1 June 2023 for its Coaching for Volunteer Coaches project for indoor Futsal. The training and development of new volunteers will enhance the capability of the club's 20 volunteer coaches for its MiniRoos players, improving the young players' level of development and enjoyment. The project will engage two coaching instructors from the Futbol Project, which focuses on helping clubs, schools and academies wishing to improve their processes in junior and senior football programs, to run the day program.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to respond quickly to support sport and recreation and enhance the capacity of community groups.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 for Bentleigh United Cobras Football (Soccer) Club to support its volunteer coach training project.

#### Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.5 Friends of Sassoon Yehuda SGP 2223 - 027

Friends of Sassoon Yehuda submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 21 March 2023 to fund the commencement of the Rivka's Kindness/Chesed Rivka project to provide kindness and compassion to women dealing with the loneliness, stress and trauma of IVF, infertility and pregnancy loss. The project has been launched but has stalled due to lack of funding.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to support small programs and projects that enhance health and wellbeing. Part funding of \$300 is recommended for the care packs excluding the psalms as the guidelines do not support funding for religious materials. Funding for a coordinator (not eligible) and petrol (low priority) are not recommended in accordance with the Small Grants Guidelines.

### Recommendation:

The Committee recommends that Council part-funds a Small Grant of \$300 to fund its Chesed Rivka project to provide care to women dealing with IVF and/or pregnancy loss.

> Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.6 Glen Orme Tennis Club SGP 2223 - 054

The Glen Orme Tennis Club applied for a Small Grant application of \$2,000 on 28 June 2023 to assist with the purchase of a defibrillator. The club is undertaking a program of work to improve safety and comfort for current and new members.

The project aligns with the aims of the Small Grants program to respond quickly to support sport and recreation and enhance the capacity of community groups. A grant of \$1,000 is proposed as this is the limit of funds available per application through this grant program.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 for Glen Orme Tennis Club to support the purchase of a defibrillator.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.7 Maccabi Tennis Club SGP 2223 - 053

The Maccabi Tennis Club submitted a Small Grant application of \$1,000 on 29 June 2023 to support its 100-year celebration open day event on Sunday 22 October 2023.

The event aligns with the funding program objectives including supporting small programs, activities and events and supporting social inclusion and community connectedness. The event will celebrate an important milestone while providing opportunity for members and the broader community to participate in physical activity through tennis and other tennis related activities.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 for Maccabi Tennis Club to support its 100-year celebration open day event.

#### Moved: Cr Sue Pennicuik Seconded: Cr Sam Parasol Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 5.4.8 Compass Community Care SGP 2223 - 040

Compass Community Care submitted a Small Grant application on 26 June 2023 for \$1,000 to support its Pantry project.

The Pantry project supports over 200 individuals registered for food assistance, 160 are residents of Glen Eira, by providing food and household items sourced from Food Bank, Oz Harvest and local community groups. This grant is requested to support people who have dietary needs (gluten and lactose intolerance) and people who need items that are not easily sourced, e.g. formula and nappies.

The grant will go towards purchasing 20 x \$50 gift cards to allow people to purchase the specific items needed.

# Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council funds a Small Grant of \$1,000 for Compass Community Care to support food vouchers for its Pantry program.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 6 Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre

At the meeting held on 26 June, the Committee requested further information about Glen Eira Adult Learning Centre's (GEALC) English language classes.

GEALC is a registered training organisation with approximately 500 students attending the centre's program each year. With students from over 45 different countries attending the Centre, GEALC meets a significant need in Glen Eira for adults wishing to learn and improve their language, literacy, computer and vocational skills.

The Adult Migrant English Program has continued to grow since the introduction of unlimited hours in 2021 by the Federal Government and the addition of students returning to learn face-to-face following COVID-19 lockdowns. In 2022 GEALC delivered 49,180 Adult Migrant English Program student contact hours, increased from 36,095 the previous year.

The Committee noted the information presented.

#### 7 Funding Agreements

#### 7.1 Bentmoor Community Men's Shed

A new funding agreement with Bentmoor Community Men's Shed is proposed. The group moved into the Glen Eira Community Shed at Moorleigh Community Village in February 2021 and has settled in, making a significant contribution to Village life and providing access for a wide range of Glen Eira residents. The group has almost doubled its membership, initiated a new program for women to learn skills, formed a partnership with the Astronomical Society of Victoria and undertaken projects for the community. Bentmoor Community Men's Shed has also repaired street benches for Glen Eira City Council, built sets for an amateur theatre company and undertaken construction and maintenance of various items for the Bentleigh East Primary School and Taraleigh Kindergarten and Playgroup and much more.

Bentmoor Community Men's Shed is the only Men's Shed in Glen Eira that is registered with the Australian Men's Shed Association and provides a vital service in addressing men's mental and physical health.

The agreement will ensure activities and equipment in the Shed are delivered and maintained in a safe way for all members of the community and that the Glen Eira Community Shed can be accessed by a range of Glen Eira residents from diverse backgrounds and abilities. The funding agreement will enable Bentmoor Men's Shed to expand further and reach new cohorts to make Council's original vision for the Glen Eira Community Shed as a place for all, a reality, whilst assuring high levels of health and safety.

The Funding Agreement proposes that Bentmoor Community Men's Shed is funded a total of \$22,829.45 per annum (plus GST and including annual Licence Fees and Charges increases) to deliver its Community Shed Programs and Partnerships.

The following table summarises the programs, service measures, and funding for the proposed Funding Agreement for Bentmoor Community Men's Shed 2023-2026.

Service	Funding
<ul><li>A. Community Shed Programs</li><li>B. Community Partnerships</li><li>C. Annual Rental Assistance</li></ul>	<ul> <li>A. and B. \$12,000 per annum plus GST and CPI increases annually.</li> <li>C. For the first year \$10,829.45 plus GST and for the second and third years, rental assistance in accordance with fees and charges incorporated into Council's endorsed budget.</li> </ul>
Service Description	Service Measure
Community Shed Programs	<ul> <li>Deliver programs to a minimum of 120 members including 20 women.</li> <li>Deliver two creative skills sessions per week e.g. painting and pottery.</li> <li>Deliver a minimum of one women's workshop program through the year.</li> <li>Deliver a minimum of 25 hours of men's workshop program per week.</li> <li>Coordinate and deliver at least two health and wellbeing programs per year that are inclusive of diverse needs.</li> <li>Provide 24 sessions per year of mixed gender workshop programs to expand community reach and benefit.</li> </ul>

Service Description	Service Measure	
Community Partnerships	<ul> <li>Develop and maintain community partnerships with a minimum of two groups.</li> <li>Partner with two other Moorleigh groups and two external groups to deliver inclusive activities or events e.g. Men's Health Week.</li> </ul>	

Recommendation: The Committee recommends that Council approves a Funding Agreement for Bentmoor Men's Shed 2023-2026 to fund \$22,829.45 per annum for service provision, increasing by the amount of the consumer price index annually and rental assistance in accordance with Council's endorsed annual budget.

Moved: Cr Sam Parasol

Seconded: Cr Sue Pennicuik Motion Passed Unanimously

#### 8 General Business

### 8.1 Community Grant Recommendations 2023-2024: Carnegie Community Laneways Lighting application

The Committee requested further information about an Annual Community Grant application submitted for lighting of the Carnegie laneways. Officers consulted with relevant Council Departments and the Carnegie Community Laneways group to obtain further information regarding the application. This information will be presented for consideration along with the Community Grant Recommendations at the Assembly of Councillors on 1 August 2023.

#### 8.2 Frequency of Meetings

The Committee discussed an option to convene fewer meetings and asked officers to consider the impact on Council and the Community.

Action: Council officers to review frequency of meetings and report back to the committee at its next meeting.

#### 9 Forward Meeting Schedule

Date	Items
8 August 2023	<ul> <li>Small Grants program</li> <li>Facility Hire Grants program</li> <li>Variation/extension requests</li> <li>Youth Excellence Grants</li> </ul>
12 September 2023	<ul> <li>Small Grants program</li> <li>Facility Hire Grants program</li> <li>Variation/extension requests</li> <li>Youth Excellence Grants</li> </ul>
10 October 2023	<ul> <li>Small Grants program</li> <li>Facility Hire Grants program</li> <li>Variation/extension requests</li> <li>Youth Excellence Grants</li> </ul>
21 November 2023	<ul><li>Small Grants program</li><li>Facility Hire Grants program</li></ul>

Date	Items
	<ul> <li>Variation/extension requests</li> <li>Youth Excellence Grants</li> <li>Community Grants Guidelines 2024-2025</li> </ul>

### 10 Next Meeting: 8 August 2023 at 5.30pm

Meeting closed: 10.34am